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Bepartment of Education : Date:_

SCHOOQLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE
Office of the School Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
CID-SNEd-2025-001

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisor-CID
Concerned Public Schools District Supervisors

Concerned Elementary School Heads
FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: CHANGE OF DATE AND VENUE OF MEDICAL DIAGNOSIS BY
DEVELOPMENTAL PEDIATRICIAN

DATE: February 18, 2025

1. This is to inform all concerned on the change of date and venue in the schedule
of Medical Diagnosis by Developmental Pediatrician per Unnumbered Division
Memorandum dated January 30, 2025 from February 20-22, 2025 at different venues
to February 21, 2025 at Santa Cruz North Central School, Landy, Sta. Cruz,
Marinduque.

2. Such change was made to maximize the time and ease of assessment by the
concerned physician.

3. School Heads, SNEd Teachers or Receiving Teachers of concerned learners who
are affected in the change of venue are advised to coordinate with Mr. Romualdo O.

Maoculanea Bducation Prooram Sunarviear-SNEd for the arranoement of tranenortation
agoculang, ogr upe ange it speriation

and other related concerns. In addition, a Vacation Service Credit will be granted to
school officials who will serve during holiday per CSC and DBM joint Circular No.2, s.
2024.

4. For information and guidance of all concerned
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